From: Ting Lai <ting@osbornesarchitects.com>

Sent: 06 January 2021 16:28

To: Webster, Gemma <Gemma.Webster3@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 203790 & 203791, Wilton Court - Additional Drawings

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Webster

With regards to the above application we have updated the site plan to include some
additional landscaping alterations in order to allow access around the proposed extension.
We have also updated the position of the proposed ridge lights in the function area in order
to avoid structure in the roof.

We would be grateful if we could submit these drawings as part of the application in order
to replace the previous versions of these two drawings.

The drawings we are looking to replace are as follows:

20-104-SP1A
20-104-E1B

Kind regards,

Ting Lai

ting@osbornesarchitects.com
www.osbornesarchitects.com
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This message is sent in confidence for the addressee only. Unless specifically stated,
the contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised
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recipients must preserve this confidentiality and should please advise the sender
immediately of any error in transmission. The views and opinions expressed in this e-
mail message are the sender's own and do not necessarily represent the views and
opinions of Osbornes. Although this e-mail and attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defects which may affect any computer or IT systems into which
they are received, no responsibility is accepted by Osbornes for any loss or damage
arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof.



